
February 16, 1Q65-

Mr. Ric1 aley 
CORE Southern Regional Office 
2209 Dryades Street 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

• y , 

In answer to your letter of February 10th., I will trj 
to answer the questions you nosed. First, both Dave Dennis 

George Raymond Jr. talked wil out leasing or bu 
• in the ear art of 1964 ::.3r on in that 

ar. There were no 1 ' 1th ?d to le 
but Dave De: " te account of these 
details. To t e best o":' '' no copies 

he of snts. Ac call no written agreements 
were drawn u :. 

I did receive 1 -its fro-1 GORE (Dave Dennis) 
and ' r. Dennis would know the : t. ore ' •' on 

a be obtained from either George ' ~nd Jr. or 
Dave Dennis. 

I appreciate your concern in + iter. It is very 
i. it to *:e to jet my bui ired as soon as possible, 
Thank you. 

cc: Dave lis 
Ri c- ard Jewett 
C-eor' 

3ere] g, 

r. CO. C 


